STATE OF NEW MEXICO v M
Z=DRYG FREE=
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION “‘7/7 i
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD

GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO £7410
(505) XM-6178

August 9, 1994

MR TOM KNOWLTON

NERDLIHC COMPANY INC

337 E SAN ANTONIO DRIVE SUITE 101
LONG BEACH CA 90807

RE: BULLSEYE #2 N-18-16N-09W
BULLSEYE #9 O-18-16N-09W
BULLSEYE #8 D-19-16N-09W
BULLSEYE A #2  P-13-16N-10W

Dear Mr. Knowlton:

Your intents to place the above referenced wells on Temporarily Abandon status while a study
is being conducted for a water injection project in the Marcelina Dakota Pool, are not feasible
for the following reasons:

The Bullseye #8 was lost while drilling at 732” in 1978. The well is uncased and it is my
understanding that 3 drill collars were left in the hole and that circulation was lost and could not
be re-established. This well will not be considered as a candidate for an injection well and must
be plugged and abandoned.

The Bullseye #9 was drilled to and completed in the Hospah or Gallup in 1979 has 5 1/2" casing
set at 932’ and is perforated from 836°-850°. The completion report indicated the well was a
dry hole. The depth of the well and the well bore configuration would in my estimation
preclude it from becoming a CANDIDATE for a Dakota injection well. This well must also
be plugged and abandoned.

The status of the Bullseye A #2 is cloudy. It was drilled to 897" in the Hospah or Massive
Gallup in 1957 by Elmer L. White, and was known as the Walker Dome Santa Fe #1 or Santa
Fe 16-10 #1. Paul Slayton filed an intent to re-enter the well, deepen it to 986’ and swab test
the Massive Gallup. We have no reports indicating this work was done. Lewis C. Jameson
filed an affidavit of responsibility for conversion to a domestic water well for Paul Slayton in
1982.
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This was notarized and signed by the landowner R.M. Albers. The request was not approved
by this office. We need more information on the present status of the well before a
determination can be made as to its disposition.

To place the Bullseye #2 (or any well) on a temporarily abandoned status you must comply with
Rule 203. This will require cutting off and fishing out the 14 joints of 2 3/8" tubing and setting
tool left on top of a cast iron bridge plug at 932°, drilling out the bridge plug and setting another
bridge plug within 100" of the top perforation at 1730°, loading .the casing with an inert fluid
and running a mechanical integrity test by pressuring the casing to 500 PSI for 30 minutes with
a pressure loss of no more than 10%. If the test fails you will be required to repair the casing
or plug and abandon the well within 90 days. If the well has mechanical integrity it may remain
on a temporarily abandoned status for up to 5 years before plugging or returning it to beneficial
use. All mechanical integrity tests will be witnessed by personnel from this office.

If you have any questions you may call me at 505-334-6178.
Yours Truly,
v
Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
CGlces
xc:  Rand Carroll - OCD Santa Fe

Well Files
Operator File
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feasibility is completed. Subsequent report with casing 1ntegr1ty will
be submitted upon completion. Estimate integrity verification will be
completed by September 15, 1994, . '
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